
Call Reference: EAC 27/2014 

Title: Study on the "Circulation of European films: the distribution sector 

perspective" 

Version: 03/10/2014 

Question 1: The tenderer must prove experience in the audiovisual field with at least 

2 studies, evaluation or impacts assessment delivered in this field in the last three 

years with a minimum value for each project of € 50.000.  

At this point we are wondering if experience means you have to be a leader of the 

past 2 studies or you could also be a partner on studies with minimum value of 50.000 

EUR? 

Reply: Relevant experience as a partner would comply with the selection criterion. 

Question 2: The tenderer must prove experience in the field of public policy 

evaluation with at least 2 projects delivered in this field in the last three years with a 

minimum value for each project of € 50.000. 

Are at this point any limitations on which field of public policy evaluation or it should 

be audiovisual policy or culture policy? 

Reply: There is no limitation regarding the fields of public policy evaluation. 

Question 3: The tender specifications (Annex 1, p. 7) indicate that the analysis for 

Step 2.1 should rely on the “MEDIA programmes database”: 

Step 2.1 will rely on an analysis of the MEDIA programmes database gathering the 

information on films supported by MEDIA 2007 and its predecessors since 1996. The 

information available covers:  

• Companies data (contact details, capital structure, simplified balance sheet and 

P&L accounts, supported projects…)  
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• Films data (release date, production date, production budget, genre, length, 

format, possible co-producers, admissions by territory, number of prints by territories, 

type of rights granted to sales agents and distributors, detailed budget of the 

project…)  

• Support awarded (amount awarded by territory of distribution, co-financing 

rate…)  

 

I can access the MEDIA Films Database at http://www.mfdb.eu/en/, but this contains 

only a subset of the data described in Annex 1 (in particular, there is no companies 

data, and only basic film and support data). Even less data is provided in the EACA 

“Media Programme” database at http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/media/films/index.cfm.  

My question is: is there a full “MEDIA programmes database” which contains all the 

information listed in the tender specification (and of which the MFDB is a subset)?  

This database accessible online? Or would it be provided to the selected contractor 

after the award? 

Reply: the MEDIA database which contains all the information listed in the tender is 

not available on-line but will be provided to the selected contractor after the award of 

the contract. 

Question 4: As regards the Media Programmes database, could you please indicate: 

 How many films are contained in the database? (average per year) 

 What is the data format /file extension?  

 What are the main features of the data base, in particular in terms of 

compatibility (R, SPSS, etc..) 

Reply: The total number of films in the database is 7,979 covering every film ever 

declared to MEDIA in the period 1996 until end 2013. 

The system was developed on the Filemaker Pro platform and is currently running 

Filemaker Pro 9 0v3. 

File formats for export: Tab-Separated Text, Comma-Separated Text, SYLK, DBF 

(dBASE ), DIF, HTML, WK1, WKS, BASIC, Merge, XML, FileMaker Pro, Excel. 

Question 5: Tenderers must prove their economic, financial, technical and 

professional capacity to carry out the work subject to this call for tender.  

The evidence requested should be provided by each member of the group in case of 

joint tender and identified subcontractor whose intended share of the contract is 

above 10%. However a consolidated assessment will be made to verify compliance 

with the minimum capacity levels. 

We will have an identified subcontractor (not as member of the consortium, just 

mentioned in point 6. Of Annex 2) who’s share of the contract will be a little above 

10% - our company already complies with the economic and financial criteria 

(turnover) and with the technical capacity criteria (projects etc of min val 50.000€). 

The subcontractors’ experience will complete our own but does not reach this level of 

turnover or project size because it’s a natural person and not an organization. 

Obviously we will include all references to relevant experience and projects that he 

has carried out. What evidence of financial capacity should I ask him? What does it 

mean “appropriate statements from banks”? A letter from the bank proving solvency?  

Please could you clarify? 
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Reply: The compliance with the turnover criteria is assessed by taking into account 

the applicant and the subcontractor. In your specific case, the minimum turnover is 

reached by the applicant; the turnover of the subcontractor(s) does not need to be 

taken into consideration. 

Question 6: In the Tender Specification .pdf document it is stated that: (page 5) ‘The 

evidence requested should be provided by each member of the group (…) and 

identified subcontractor whose intended share of the contract is above 10%’ 

However, in the annexe 3 it is stated : ‘Agrees that this requirement applies to all 

members of the consortium in case of joint tender and to identified subcontractors 

whose intended share of the contract is above 5%’. 

Would you pls clarify which % is correct? 

Reply: The 10 % share laid down in the tender specification is the correct one. 

Annex 3 has been corrected accordingly and uploaded online. 

Question 7: I already have the annexes 3 with the signatures of our tenderers (we 

have a consortsium) and I won’t be able to arrange the new documents to be signed 

on Monday as the tenderers are in different countries.  

I believe in this situation the information from the tender specification is the binding 

one and the corrected annex 3 can be signed later, in case of our consortiusm be 

successful? 

Reply: The best option would be to use the new version of annex 3. 

If not possible given the tight deadline or in case the tender has been sent already, 

the authorising officer may kindly ask you to sign the right version of annex 3 at a 

later stage in the process. 

In any case, this will not interfere with the assessment of your tender. 
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